The Whitney Library

New Haven Colony Historical Society

Manuscript Register

MSS # 258

Henry G. Thompson Co.
Records

Arranged and described
by

Bonnie L. Campbell
2004



Introduction

Henry G. Thompson, a manufacturer of Hack saws, hack saw blades, and other types of saws,
began his business in Milford in 1876. He later relocated to Chapel Street in New Haven. In
1972, the company moved to Branford as a subsidiary of the Vermont American Corporation.

It later became known as Sanvik Manufacturing. This collection contains a steel plate engraving
of Henry Thompson, photographs of the Chapel Street and Branford plants, employee
photographs, and press releases.



HENRY G. THOMPSON COMPANY, RECORDS

MSS #258
Box/Folder Contents
1/A Photographs, 1903, 1916
1/B Photographs, Henry Thompson
1/C Schedule of Amortized Property, ca. 1919
1/D Letter from Graham F. Thompson, 1917
1/E Photographs, exterior of plants, 277 Chapel Street
1/F Photographs of employees
1/G Photographs of machinery
1/H Photograph of Milford Products Plant, Branford, 1983
1/1 Miscellaneous material, 1976-1981
1] Union agreement, 1976
1/K A History of Sandvik Milford, 1991

1/L Plate for engraving of Henry G. Thompson



